NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director

Jennifer A. Sslisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

September 12, 2000

Peggy Cole

Burlington Res 0&G Co.
PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

RE: Allison Unit # 9, G-13-32N-07W, API# 30-045-11431

Dear Ms. Cole:

The August 01, 2000 Bradenhead Test on the referenced well indicates possible communication. When
the intermediate was blown down the production casing pressure came down at the same time. In order
to comply with Rule #107A, and Rule108, submit plans to bring this well into compliance within 30
days.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely,

M f - ‘(ﬁ,@,‘

Charlie T Perrin

Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

cperrin@state.nm.us
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